Business, Civic, and Community Engagement among Senior and Executive Leadership

Table of Contents

President
Dr. Astrid S. Tuminez
Senior Leaders
Christina Baum, Vice President of Digital Transformation and Chief Information Officer 5
Dr. Kathren Brown, Deputy Provost
Clark Collings, General Counsel 5
Dr. Michelle Kearns, Vice President of Student Affairs
Marilyn Meyer, Vice President of People and Culture
Jim Mortensen, Vice President of Finance and Auxiliary Services
Dr. Val Peterson, Vice President of Administration and Strategic Relations
Dr. Rasha Qudisat, Chief Engagement and Effectiveness Officer7
Dr. Kyle Reyes, Vice President of Institutional Advancement7
Kara Schneck, Vice President of Marketing and Communications and Chief of Staff
Dr. F. Wayne Vaught, Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs
Executive Leaders in the Academic Affairs Division
Dr. Tammy Clark, Associate Provost for Academic Innovation9
Dr. David Connelly, Associate Provost for Student Success
Dr. Laurie Sharp, Associate Provost for Academic Programs and Assessment
Executives in the Administration and Strategic Relations Division
Dr. Steven Anderson, Associate Vice President for University Relations
Dr. Jared Sumsion, Associate Vice President and Athletics Director
Frank Young, Associate Vice President for Facilities Planning13
Executives in the Digital Transformation Division
Nathan Gerber, Associate Vice President for Partner Solutions and Support Services 14
Brian Hall, Associate Vice President for Platform Technologies14
Executives in the Finance Division
Kedric Black, Associate Vice President for Finance and Government Records Access and Management Act (GRAMA) Officer
Richard Willing, Interim Executive Director for Continuing Education
Executives in the Institutional Advancement Division
Christie Denniston, Associate Vice President for Strategic Engagement
Candice Gardner, Associate Vice President for Development Programs
Executives in the Marketing and Communications Division

Bryant Larsen, Associate Vice President for Strategic Communication Management 17
Matt Serrao, Associate Vice President for University Marketing17
Executives in the Student Affairs Division
Dr. Tara Ivie, Associate Vice President for Student Services
Dr. William Barney Nye, Associate Vice President for PK-16, Grants, Outreach, and Partnership
Dr. Alexis Palmer, Associate Vice President for Student Development and Well-Being and Dean of Students
Dr. Andrew Stone, Associate Vice President for Enrollment Management
Deans
Dr. Bob Allen, Dean of the Woodbury School of Business
Dr. Steven Clark, Dean of the College of Humanities and Social Sciences
Courtney Davis, Dean of the School of the Arts
Dr. J. Kelly Flanagan, Dean of the Smith College of Engineering and Technology
Dr. Cheryl Hanewicz, Dean of the College of Health and Public Service
Dr. Daniel Horns, Dean of the College of Science
Dr. Vessela Ilieva, Dean of the School of Education

President

Dr. Astrid S. Tuminez

CARNEGIE CORPORATION OF NEW YORK, 2023-Present.

• Works with the foundation's president, staff, and fellow trustees to ensure good governance, strategic direction, and impact from the foundation's grantmaking programs.

CAMBIA HEALTH SOLUTIONS, 2022-Present.

Provides strategic guidance and ensures good governance for healthcare company.

SILICON SLOPES, 2023-Present.

• Works with highest level tech executives in Utah to support and strengthen the tech startup industry and the overall entrepreneurial ecosystem in the state of Utah.

UTAH SYMPHONY UTAH OPERA (USUO), 2019-2021.

 Participated actively in sustaining the work of the symphony and opera. Attended regular meetings, supported concerts and events, and contributed to expanding the donor base. Supported USUO season at UVU's Noorda School of the Arts and led in Utah County Advisory Board for USUO.

BPI (Bank of Philippine Islands), 2012-2018.

 BPI is the oldest and third-largest bank in the Philippines. Served on Risk Management, Corporate Governance, and IT Steering Committees. Persuaded chair and CEO to do at least one annual board meeting a year as a strategic retreat so that directors could cover in-depth the bank's strategy, evolving lines of business, technology and security, and human resources.

SINGAPORE AMERICAN SCHOOL (SAS), 2012-2018.

 Served on Finance and Facilities and Governance Committees. Worked with superintendent and board to add new elements to high school experience, including capstone for seniors and advanced courses alongside AP's. Other responsibilities included fundraising and outreach to parents and the community.

ASKI, 2014-2016.

• ASKI is a non-profit in Singapore focused on educating domestic and migrant workers in financial management and entrepreneurship. Served as board chair.

ZIONS BANK, 2019-Present.

 Attends quarterly meetings. Participates in discussions related to the bank's core and new businesses, risk management, banking industry updates, Utah economic and political updates, etc. Contributes perspectives from the higher education sector. Supports leadership by engaging with employees when invited—e.g., on diversity and women's leadership matters.

Senior Leaders

Christina Baum, Vice President of Digital Transformation and Chief Information Officer

Current Service

- Utah Education and Telehealth Network (UETN), Member of the Board
- DELL Higher Education Advisory Board, Member of the Board
- Association of Information Management (AIM CIO Group), Member
- Women Tech Council, Member

Previous Service

- Whitman County Republican Party in Pullman, Washington, County Co-Chair
- Utah County Republican Party, Precinct Vice Chair

Dr. Kathren Brown, Deputy Provost

Service Organizations Supported

- Americares
- American Red Cross
- Colonial Williamsburg Foundation
- Encircle
- Habitat for Humanity
- International Rescue Committee
- Utah Humane Society
- Utah Natural History Museum
- Utah Pride
- World Central Kitchen

Clark Collings, General Counsel

Service

- Member, National Association of University and College Attorneys, Committee on Legal Resources Library
- Mentor, Utah Women's Leadership Exchange
- Executive Committee Member, Utah Valley Senior Executive Leadership Forum
- Therapeutic Preschool Volunteer, The Children's Center

Dr. Michelle Kearns, Vice President of Student Affairs

Service

- College Access Network of Utah Committee, USHE, 2012 2014
- Enterprise Applications Management Team Lead, UVSC, 2005 2008
- SCORE (Banner) Team Member, UVSC, 2005 2008
- Banner Implementation Management Team Lead, UVSC, 2003 2005
- NASPA Utah Membership Liaison, 2018 Present
- Graduate Practicum Site Supervisor, U of U Students, 2017 Present
- AASCU National Re-Imagining the First Year of College Project, UVU, 2016 2018
- Adult College Completion Task Force, USHE, 2013 Present

- Complete College Utah Task Force, USHE, 2012 Present
- Marie Clegg Speech Competition Judge, 2012
- Start Something Beautiful Board Member, 2008 2010
- NASFAA Decentralized Trainer, NASFAA, 2005
- UASFAA Conference Committee Co-Chair, UASFAA, 2004

Marilyn Meyer, Vice President of People and Culture

Board of Directors

- Executive Committee Member, Utah Valley Senior Executive Leadership Forum
- Executive Board Member, Professional Association of Campus Employees
- Executive Board Member, Summer University
- 1st Chair of Women's Council
- HR Advisory Board Member
- Human Investment Project, San Mateo, CA

Jim Mortensen, Vice President of Finance and Auxiliary Services

Service

- Board Member, Heber City: Envision Heber 2050, 2019 2020
- Member of the Board of Advisors, WETx, 2019 2021
- Public Speaker and Facilitator, 2013 Present

Dr. Val Peterson, Vice President of Administration and Strategic Relations Service

- Timpanogos Hospital Board, 2014-2019
- Provo Airport Board, 2005-2009
- Honorary Colonels, Utah Army National Guard, 2012 Present
- Assembly Delegate, Utah Valley Chapter, Public Relations Society of America, 1998-2001
- National Board Member, National Council for Marketing and Public Relations, 1995-1999
- District Director, District VI, National Council for the Marketing and Public Relations, 1995-1999
- Utah Valley Red Cross Executive Board, 1998-2004
- Utah Valley Red Cross Board, 1998-2004
- President, Utah Valley Chapter, Public Relations Society of America, 1993
- Orem Rotary Club, 1992-2003
- National Guard Officer Association, 1987 Present
- Utah Army National Guard Officer Association, 1987 Present
- Utah State Legislature 2010-Presdent
 - Executive Appropriations Committee
 - Education Committee
 - Government Operations Committee
 - Law Enforcement Committee
 - Veterans and Military Affairs Committee
- Utah Valley Chamber Commerce
- Utah Valley Credit Union Events Center Board

Dr. Rasha Qudisat, Chief Engagement and Effectiveness Officer Consultancy Work

April 2015 – August 2015

• Gender Policy Evaluator: "Gender equality analysis: Policy review of existing institutional structures and gender policies," Funded by USAID Jordan.

April 2014 – August 2014

 Qualitative and Quantitative Evaluator: "Rapid Assessment on Child Labor Agricultural Sector in Jordan in Jordan Valley (Ghor) for Jordanians and Syrians" funded by ILO Jordan, conducted by Aya for Consultancy and Development: Development, Protection, and Governance Consultancy.

November 2011 – April 2012

 European Union Consultant: Develop and implement a baseline survey for the Ministry of Municipalities Affairs (MOMA), including gender representation in the Municipalities. Software use Project Professional.

December 2010 – February 2012

• World Bank Consultant: Economic Social Rapid Assessment in the Aghwar area.

Dr. Kyle Reyes, Vice President of Institutional Advancement

Service

- Governor's Multicultural Commission, Salt Lake City, Utah. July 2015 Present
- Envision Utah Education Project, Salt Lake City, Utah. May 2016 Present
- Utah NAME (chapter of National Association of Multicultural Education), Salt Lake City, Utah. July 2015 – Present (President, 2017-2018).
- American Indian Services, Provo, Utah. August 2012 August 2016
- Somos Foundation, Salt Lake City, Utah. August 2007 June 2013
- United Way of Utah County, Provo, Utah. May 2014 May 2018
- Every Day Strong Panel of Experts. 2018 Present
- Utah County Hispanic Chamber of Commerce, Orem, Utah. August 2008 August 2010
- Centro Hispano, Provo, Utah. June 2008 August 2010
- Habitat for Humanity, Provo, Utah. March 2008 April 2009
- Utah Women & Leadership Project (UWLP) Ambassador. 2018-Present
- Utah Women Leadership Exchange
- "Expect the Great" African/African American College & Career Fair Task Force, sponsored by the Utah System of Higher Education (USHE). 2011-2013
- Senior Student Affairs Officers (SSAO) Committee. 2017-Present
- Chair of the UBHE SSAO Group, 2020-2021
- Member of the UBHE Student Affairs Committee, 2020-2021
- Utah Women and Education Initiative, Utah State Board of Regents. 2012-2014
- College Access Network of Utah (CAN-U). 2011-2017 (Chair 2014-2016)
- USHE Participation Task Force. 2009-2011
- USHE Outreach & Access Think Tank, 2008-2011
- Utah English Language Learner Consortium, Provo, Utah. October 2008 2009

- Provo Education Task Force, Provo School District, Provo, Utah. June 2008 January 2010
- African American Initiative Mentoring Program (Mentor), 2016 2019
- Center for the Advancement of Leadership (Mentor), 2011 2015
- Cultural Cans Club (Graffiti Art Club) (Advisor), 2015 2017
- Hidden Voices Graffiti Art Project (Co-founder/ Mentor), 2010 2013
- Women's Independence Scholarship Program (Sponsor), 2010 2012

Kara Schneck, Vice President of Marketing and Communications and Chief of Staff

Industry Leadership and Volunteerism

- Executive Board Member for the Utah Valley Chamber of Commerce
- Former Executive Committee Member of the Direct Selling Education Foundation (DSEF) and Past Chairman of the DSEF Industry Engagement Committee
- Member and Past Chairman of Direct Selling Association's (DSA) Communications Committee

Dr. F. Wayne Vaught, Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Community Engagement

- City of Orem
- City of Lehi
- Lehi Area Chamber of Commerce
- Utah Valley Chamber of Commerce

Executive Leaders in the Academic Affairs Division

Dr. Tammy Clark, Associate Provost for Academic Innovation

Service

- Provos Caps Board Member, Present
- UNICOS Representative (University of Utah), Present
- Visioning committee The Point, Present
- AAC&U Civics project, Present
- Women's State Legislative Committee, Present
- Junior Achievement, Orem, Present
- FanX Studios Partnership liaison, Present
- Jobs CEO Council, Present
- University Innovation Fellows Stanford University, Present
- Building Hispanic Talent Initiative (BHTI) through HACU (Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities), Present
- Social Justice and Equity Engagement Participant, 2021
- Promotion and Tenure Committee Member, 2020 2021
- Combatting Racism and Injustice, Changing Policies Subcommittee Member, 2021
- Social Justice and Equity Committee Member, 2020 2021
- Learning Spaces Committee Member, 2015 2021
- Pre-Health Committee Member, 2009 2021
- Undergraduate Academic Program Review Committee Member, 2013 2020
- Strategic Planning Theme Team Member: Strengthening our Connections, 2019
- Program Costing Working Group Member, 2015 2017
- Academic Program Assessment Committee Member, 2010 2016
- Board of Review Member, 2012 2015
- Faculty Council Representative, 2013 2015
- Green Energy Task Force Member, Dana College, 2008 2009
- General Education Committee, Dana College, 2006 2007
- Initiated and organized the Engineering Exploration Day recruiting event, 2018 2021
- Initiated and organized the Big Bang Friday recruiting event, 2014 2021
- Initiated and organized the Fired Up for Science Outreach Event, 2012 2021
- Organized Science Outreach Field of Screams Activity with La Crosse Park and Recreation, 2013 – 2017
- Faculty Advisor to Science Outreach Club, 2011 2015
- Planned and participated in Forensics Day events, 2009 2013
- Planned and supervised Dana College Annual Science Day Camp, 2006 2009

Dr. David Connelly, Associate Provost for Student Success

Service

- Utah Foundation Board Member 2023- Pres.
- USHE General Education Task Force 2017-Pres.
- USHE Educated Person Conference Planning Committee 2017-Pres.
- USHE Board Transfer Council 2017- Pres.
- WICHE Utah Representative 2022-Pres.

- USHE Academic Innovation Committee 2021-Pres.
- USHE Majors Committee- Political Science 2012-2016
- Academy of Management (AoM) Public Sector Division Reviewer 2010-2020
- Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management (APPAM) Reviewer 2005-2015
- American Society for Public Administration (ASPA) Reviewer 1999-2018
- Society for College and University Planning (SCUP) 2018-Pres
- The Western Survey Research Center (WSRC) Assistant Director and Board Chair 2003-2008

Dr. Laurie Sharp, Associate Provost for Academic Programs and Assessment Professional Service

- Conference Proposal Reviewer, 2022 Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) Annual Meeting (June 2022 – July 2022)
- Contributor, Texas Association for Literacy Education's 10-year history, compiled by Dr. Stephanie Grote-Garcia and Dr. Patricia Durham (May 2022)
- Committee Member, International Literacy Association Global Committee (October 2019 June 2022)
- Committee Member, International Literacy Association Finance Committee (August 2019 June 2022)
- Board Member-At-Large, International Literacy Association (July 2019 June 2022)
- Grant Reviewer, Swiss National Science Foundation, Agora Projects (December 2021)
- Committee Member, International Literacy Association Program Committee (October 2019 July 2020)
- Taskforce Sub-Committee Chair, International Literacy Association Board Task Force Membership Sub-Committee (April 2020 – June 2020)
- Taskforce Member, International Literacy Association Board Task Force (April 2020 June 2020)
- Past-Chair, Texas Association for Literacy Education (July 2018 June 2020)
- Editorial Review Board, Northwest Journal of Teacher Education (July 2019 April 2020)
- Editorial Review Board, Reading Horizons (November 2018 April 2020)
- Editorial Review Board, Texas Journal of Literacy Education (October 2013 February 2020)
- Book Reviewer, Integrating Technology in Literacy Classrooms: Models and Frameworks for all Learners by Peggy S. Lisenbee, Sheri Vasinda, & Jodi L. Pilgrim, Routledge (August 2019)
- Scholarship Reviewer, ILA 2019 Equity Scholarship (July 2019)
- Book Reviewer, Excelling in College by Jeffrey Kottler, Cognella Publishing (May 2019)
- Editorial Review Board, Journal on Empowering Teaching Excellence (January 2019 April 2019)
- Conference Proposal Reviewer, 2019 International Literacy Association's Annual Conference (November 2018 – December 2018)
- Member, Texas Association for Literacy Education's Educator Empowerment Committee (March 2018 – May 2019)
- Managing Editor, Texas Association for Literacy Education Yearbook (November 2017 September 2018)
- Editorial Review Board, The Learning Collection, (September 2017 December 2017)

- Conference Proposal Reviewer, ILA 2018, International Literacy Association (September 2017)
- Editorial Review Board, The International Review of Research in Open and Distributed Learning
- (August 2017)
- President, Texas Association for Literacy Education (July 2017 July 2018)
- Co-Chair, 2018 TALE Conference, Texas Association for Literacy Education, Canyon, TX (February 2017 – February 2018)
- Associate Editor, ALER Yearbook (November 2016 February 2017)
- Board Member, Association of Literacy Educators and Researchers (November 2016 February 2017)
- Board Member, Specialized Literacy Professionals (October 2016 May 2019)
- Committee Member, Professors of Literacy and Teacher Education's Nominating Committee (October 2016 – April 2017)
- Committee Member, Texas Association for Literacy Education's Advocacy Development Committee (August 2016 – May 2017)
- Editorial Review Board, Journal of Research on Technology in Education (August 2016 December 2016)
- President-Elect, Texas Association for Literacy Education (July 2016 July 2017)
- Co-Chair, 2017 TALE Conference, Texas Association for Literacy Education, Corpus Christi, TX (February 2016 – February 2017)
- Editorial Review Board, International Journal of Instruction (January 2016 April 2019)
- Conference Proposal Reviewer, 2016 Literacy Summit Texas Association for Literacy Education and Specialized Literacy Professionals (October 2015)
- Committee Member, Texas Association for Literacy Education's Communications Committee (September 2015 – September 2018)
- Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation (CAEP) Assessment Reviewer, CAEP Volunteer Corps (August 2015 – January 2017)
- Vice President, Texas Association for Literacy Education, Texas (August 2015 June 2016)
- Membership Chair, Professors of Literacy and Teacher Education, a Special Interest Group of the International Literacy Association (July 2015 – July 2017)
- Representative of Texas Association for Literacy Association, Statewide Literacy Organizations Coalition (formed during English Language Arts Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills Revision and Review Process), Texas (January 2015 – May 2017)
- Chair, Advocacy Development Committee, Texas Association for Literacy Education, Texas (September 2014 – August 2016)
- Editorial Review Board, The Language and Literacy Spectrum (September 2014)
- Committee Member, Texas Association for Literacy Education's Strategic Planning Committee (April 2014 – July 2018)
- Associate Editor, Texas Association for Literacy Education Yearbook (October 2013 November 2017)
- Board Member, Texas Association for Literacy Education, Texas
- (August 2013 August 2015)
- Committee Member, International Literacy Association's Literacy, Legislative, & Advocacy Committee, Newark, DE (April 2013 – July 2016)

- Book Reviewer, Becoming a Teacher of Writing Grades K-5 by Donna Kalmbach Phillips & Mindy Legard Larson, Routledge Publications (March 2013)
- Committee Member, International Literacy Association's Helen M. Robinson Grant Award, Newark, DE (May 2011 - May 2013)
- Editorial Review Board, Administrative Issues Journal, Weatherford, OK (August 2010 -July 2011)

Public Service

- Executive Board Member, STAR Council, Stephenville, TX (January 2020 August 2022)
- Group Representative, Hobbs Al-Anon Family Groups, Amarillo, TX (May 2018 April 2019)
- Board Member, Planning and Zoning Commission, City of Canyon, TX (May 2016 April 2019)
- Committee Member, Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee (CPAC), City of Canyon, TX (June 2017 – July 2018)
- Board Member, Windows on a Wider World (WOWW), Amarillo, TX (June 2016 July 2017)
- Board Member, Canyon ISD Education Foundation, Canyon, TX (May 2016 May 2017)
- Committee Member, Canyon ISD Education Foundation's Grant Committee, Canyon, TX (September 2016 – May 2017)
- Committee Member, Canyon ISD Education Foundation's Gala Committee, Canyon, TX (September 2016 – February 2017)
- Profile of a Graduate Advisory Committee, Amarillo ISD, Amarillo, TX (May 2016 June 2016)
- Executive Board Member, STAR Council, Stephenville, TX (January 2014 December 2015)
- Volunteer, Fort Worth ISD Prevail to Graduate Walk, Fort Worth, TX (September 2010)
- Chairperson, Texas Boys Choir Annual Gala Diamonds & Sapphires, Fort Worth, TX (September 2010 - April 2011)
- Judge, 2010 DFW Speech and Debate Regional Qualifier, Fort Worth, TX (January 2010)
- Volunteer, U.S. Navy Sea Cadets, Fort Worth, TX (August 2009 November 2010)

Executives in the Administration and Strategic Relations Division

Dr. Steven Anderson, Associate Vice President for University Relations Boards and Committees

- 2021-Present: Utah Valley Hospitals' Governing Board for Intermountain Healthcare
- 2021-Present: United Way of Utah County Board of Directors, chair of 60th Anniversary Committee
- 2020: Orem City Fire Chief Hiring Committee
- 2018-2023: Project Read Board of Directors (Chair 2018-2019)
- 2017- 2018: Downtown Provo, Inc. Board of Directors
- 2015- Present: Chair, Orem Community Hospital Community Advisory Board
- 2015-Present: Utah Valley Chamber of Commerce Education Committee and Networking/Golf Committee
- 2014-2016: STEM Fest Utah Board of Trustees, plan and execute annual event for over 20,000 middle school aged students
- 2014-Present: United Way of Utah County Everyday Learners Committee, striving toward a goal of 100% of third graders reading at grade level or above

Dr. Jared Sumsion, Associate Vice President and Athletics Director

Service

- Currently work with 45 local and national corporate partners
- Annual National Association of Collegiate Directors of Athletics Mentor
- Western Athletic Conference Athletic Director's Council
- Western Athletic Conference Basketball Enhancement Committee
- Western Athletic Conference Sport Management Committee
- Western Athletic Conference Marketing Committee
- Intermountain Health Community Board
- Utah County Sports Commission
- The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints (various service activities)
- Former Chair of Western Athletic Conference Executive Council
- Former National Collegiate Athletic Association Men's Soccer Regional Advisory Committee
- Former President of Utah FC

Frank Young, Associate Vice President for Facilities Planning nity Service

Community Service

- Springville City Planning Commission April 2011 to Present
- Vice-Chair- April 2014 to April 2015
- Chairman April 2015 to Present

Executives in the Digital Transformation Division

Nathan Gerber, Associate Vice President for Partner Solutions and Support Services

Community Involvement and Volunteering

- In-depth Master Gardener, Utah State University Extension Office
- Boy Scouts of America, Leader, District and Council Trainer, Mentor
- Pleasant Grove City, Beautification and Shade Tree Advisory Commission

Brian Hall, Associate Vice President for Platform Technologies

Service

• The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints (various service activities)

Executives in the Finance Division

Kedric Black, Associate Vice President for Finance and Government Records Access and Management Act (GRAMA) Officer

Service

- Young Single Adult Bishop for the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints
- Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Member of the Utah Association of Certified Public Accountants

Richard Willing, Interim Executive Director for Continuing Education Service in National Organizations

- Learning Resources Network
- University Professional and Continuing Education Association

Service in Local Organizations

- Point of the Mountain Chamber of Commerce
- Utah Valley Chamber of Commerce

Executives in the Institutional Advancement Division

Christie Denniston, Associate Vice President for Strategic Engagement Service

- Public Relations Society of America, Accreditation Chair, 2010-2020
- Public Relations Society of America, National Finance Board Member, 2013

Candice Gardner, Associate Vice President for Development Programs Service

 Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints, community and church service (currently teaching Relief Society and was former Young Women's President/and Primary Presidency)

Professional Memberships

- CASE (CASE for Advancement and Support of Education)
- NAPAHE (National Association of President's Assistants in Higher Education)

Executives in the Marketing and Communications Division

Bryant Larsen, Associate Vice President for Strategic Communication Management

Community Engagement

- Community Development Corporation of Utah, Board Member | Past Member
- Utah County PIO Association
- Highland Utah Stake Council & Facilities Rep

Matt Serrao, Associate Vice President for University Marketing

Volunteer

- Heart Home Foundation BOD (2018 Present)
- FFG Community Volunteer (2011 2022)
- Food and Care Coalition (2010 2011)
- Kamehameha Schools JV Paddling Assistant Coach (2008 2009)

Executives in the Student Affairs Division

Dr. Tara Ivie, Associate Vice President for Student Services

Community Service

- Committee Member, WE LIFT, 2020 Present
- Facilitator & Lead Team, Foundations of Inclusion: Gender, 2018 2021
- Committee Member, Circles: Big View Team, Community Action Provo, 2016 2018
- Committee Member, Faculty Connections & Academic Experience, 2014 2017
- Co-Chair, Conference Planning Committee, NACADA Region 10, 2012

Dr. William Barney Nye, Associate Vice President for PK-16, Grants, Outreach, and Partnership

Organizational, Professional, and Community Service

- USHE Impact Grant Native American and Pacific Islander Outreach: Primary Investigator, January 2014 Present
- Student Affairs Peer Committee Reviewer, August December 2012
- Association of Special Programs in Region Eight (ASPIRE)
 - Member 1997 2007/2017 Present
 - \circ Regional Board Member ASPIRE 2004 2007
 - Utah Chapter of ASPIRE Annual Conference Co-Chair 2003
 - Utah Chapter of ASPIRE President Elect 2004 2005
 - Utah Chapter of ASPIRE President 2005 2006
 - Utah Chapter of ASPIRE Past-President 2006 2007
 - ASPIRE President Elect October 2021 May 2022
 - ASPIRE President May 2022 Present
- Council for Opportunity in Education (COE)
 - National Board of Directors Member: 2021 Present
 - Member 199 2007/2017 Present
 - Utah Delegate Annual Policy Seminar 1998, 2000, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2018, 2019, 2021, 2022, 2023

Dr. Alexis Palmer, Associate Vice President for Student Development and Well-Being and Dean of Students

Service

- Member, Utah Women's Higher Education Network Board, 2021 Present
- Commissioner, Utah Serve Board, 2020 Present
- Treasurer, Utah Food Allergy Network, 2022 Present

Dr. Andrew Stone, Associate Vice President for Enrollment Management Service

 American Association of Collegiate Registrars & Admissions Officers (AACRAO) Membership. 2014 - current

- American Association of Collegiate Registrars & Admissions Officers (AACRAO) Associate Consultant Fall 2023 – current
- Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints, community and church service including youth leadership and ecclesiastic leadership. 2014 - current

Deans

Dr. Bob Allen, Dean of the Woodbury School of Business

Professional Service

- American Accounting Association/J. Michael and Mary Anne Cook/Deloitte Foundation Teaching Prize, Donor's Representative, 2022-Present
- American Accounting Association Past President, Executive Committee, Board of Directors, 2022-2023
- American Accounting Association President, Executive Committee, Board of Directors, 2021-2022
- American Accounting Association President-Elect, Executive Committee, Board of Directors, 2020-2021
- American Accounting Association Governance Committee, 2020-2021
- American Accounting Association Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Task Force, 2020-2021
- American Accounting Association New Faculty Consortium Senior Faculty Advisor/Speaker, 2019, 2020, 2022
- American Accounting Association Publications Committee, 2017-2020
- Editorial Board, *Auditing: A Journal of Practice & Theory*, August 2014-2017
- American Accounting Association Council Advocacy Task Force Chair, 2013-2014
- American Accounting Association Council Past-Chair, 2013-2014
- American Accounting Association Council Chair, 2011-2013
- Editor of Faculty Development Update for AAA Accounting Education News, 2011-2012
- KPMG Academic Research Panel, 2011-2021
- American Accounting Association Sections and Regions Strategy Task Force, 2011-2012
- American Accounting Association Council Representative, 2010-2012
- Award Committee, American Accounting Association ELS Awards sponsored by Deloitte & GT, 2010
- Chair, Accounting Program Review Committee, BYU-Hawaii, November 2010
- Chair, American Accounting Association -- Teaching, Learning & Curriculum Section, 2010-2012
- Chair-Elect, American Accounting Association --Teaching, Learning & Curriculum Section, 2008-2010
- Past-Chair, American Accounting Association --Teaching, Learning & Curriculum Section, 2012-2014
- American Accounting Association Branding Task Force, 2010-2011
- CTLA Conference Steering Committee, 2009
- Associate Editor, Issues in Accounting Education, 2008-2012
- American Accounting Association Auditing Section, Auditing Standards Committee Chair, 2005-2006
- American Accounting Association Auditing Section, Auditing Standards Committee Vice-Chair, 2004-2005
- Editorial Review Board, Issues in Accounting Education, 2004-2007

Community Service

- The Road Home (homeless service provided in Salt Lake City) 30 years to present
 - o Board President

- Board Member
- Committee Member
- The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints (Salt Lake City)
 - Volunteer in local church congregation (40 years to present)
 - Bishop and Counselor to the Bishop (13 years)

Dr. Steven Clark, Dean of the College of Humanities and Social Sciences Community Involvement

Utah Valley Chamber of Commerce

Consulting Work

- Statistical consulting for MyGolfSpy.com
- Wasatch State Park

Professional Memberships

- American Council of Academic Deans
- Council of Colleges of Arts and Sciences

Courtney Davis, Dean of the School of the Arts

Professional Memberships/Affiliations

- 2021-present, Member of International Council of Fine Art Deans (ICFAD)
- 2021-present, Member of the Council of Colleges of Arts and Sciences (CCAS)
- 2021-present, Member of the Utah Council of Fine Art Deans (UCAD)
- 2021-present, Member of SECAC National Arts Organization
- 2006 present, Licensed member, Utah Bar Association
- 2006 present, Licensed member, U.S. District Court for the District of Utah

Community Partnerships

- 2021-present, Assist with UVU partnership with Sundance Mountain Resort Summer to produce the annual Sundance Summer Musical
- 2021-present, Assist with UVU partnership with Utah Symphony Utah Opera to perform at the UVU Noorda Center for the Performing Arts

Select Community Involvement/Outreach

- 2024, Invited Speaker, Jordan School District, High School Art Show Award Event
- 2023, Invited Speaker, Riverside Country Club Ladies Auxiliary Luncheon.
- 2019, Invited Speaker, Northeastern Utah Educational Services (NUES) Regional Art Show Awards Night
- 2018, Invited Speaker, Northeastern Utah Educational Services (NUES) Regional Art Show Awards Night

Dr. J. Kelly Flanagan, Dean of the Smith College of Engineering and Technology

Professional Service

• Founder and Chair, Internet of Things (IoT) Workshop, 2016–2020

- Founder and Chair, University API (UAPI) Workshop, 2015–2020
- Member, CES Presidents' Roundtable, 2015–2020
- Chair, CES CIO Committee, 2015–2020
- Member, CES Budget Review Committee, 2015–2020
- Member, Institutional Budget Review Committee, 2015–2020
- Member, UVU Strategic Relations Council, 2023-present
- Member, UVU Academic Affairs Council, 2022-present
- Member, UVU Deans Committee, 2022-present
- Member, UVU President's Cabinet, 2020-2022
- Member, UVU President's Council, 2020-2022
- Member, BYU President's Council, 2002–2020
- Chair, BYU Information Technology Policy Committee (ITPC), 2002–2020
- Member, BYU Online Committee, 2016–2020

Public Service

Member, Trustlands Committee, Karl G. Maeser Preparatory Academy, 2020-present

Dr. Cheryl Hanewicz, Dean of the College of Health and Public Service

Service

- Board Chair, The Refuge Utah. (September 2023 to present)
- Board Member, The Refuge Utah. (2022 to Present).
- Mentor, Utah System of Higher Education Women's Leadership Exchange. (2019 2023)
- Mentor, SheTech Explorer Day. (2014 2017)
- Keynote Speaker, Expanding Your Horizons STEM Conference. (January 2017)
- Session Chair, International Women of the Mountains. (October 7-9, 2015)
- Session Chair, Nat. Conference of Undergraduate Research, Lexington, KY. (April 4, 2014)
- STEM Advisory Committee, Westridge Elementary School, Provo, UT. (2012 2014)
- Presenter, Utah Assoc. for Adult, Community, and Continuing Ed. Conference. (2012, 2014)
- Judge, Westridge Elementary Science & Engineering Fair, Orem, UT. (February 2014)
- Guest Speaker, Department of Workforce Services, Salt Lake City, UT. (November 2013)
- Panelist, Women's Business Network, "Increasing STEM in our Community," Utah Valley Chamber of Commerce, Orem, UT. (October 2013)
- Presenter, Uplift Utah Families Convention, Salt Lake City, UT. (May 2012)
- Presenter, Women Tech Council, Salt Lake City, UT. (November 2011)
- Presenter, Career and Technical Education Director's Meeting, Midway, UT. (Sept 2011)
- Member, Utah Women and Education Project. (2009 2011)

Dr. Daniel Horns, Dean of the College of Science

Community Service

- Public science presentations (2006 -present): Various organization (e.g., Skype a Scientist presentations, Provo Library science series, Orem Library science series, Timpanogos Gem and Mineral Society monthly meeting, Salt Lake Rotary Club).
- School district collaborations (2013-present): Worked on various collaborative projects with the Alpine, Nebo, and Provo school districts to improve preparation of students for success in college science majors.

- Huntsman Cancer Institute PathMaker Programs Advisory Committee Member (2022present).
- Geological Society of America (2020-present): General Chair of the May 2020 and May 2025 meetings of the Rocky Mountain Section of the Geological Society of America.
- iUTAH management team (2013-2015).
- Utah Professional Geologists Licensing Board (2011-2014; Board Chair, 2013/2014).
- Association of Environmental and Engineering Geologists: Member (1994-2022), Intermountain Section Program Chair (2003-2004), Intermountain Section President (2005– 2007), Annual Meeting Co-Chair (2012).
- Utah Geological Association: Member (1992-2019), President (1997), Program Coordinator (1994, 2013)
- Utah Quaternary Fault Parameters Working Group, invited presenter (2008 2012)
- National Association of Geoscience Teachers (1998-2011)
- Utah Council of Professional Geologists (2001-2005)
- Utah State Geologic Mapping Board: Member (1997)

Dr. Vessela Ilieva, Dean of the School of Education

Professional Service

- Board Member, Teacher Education Council of State Colleges and Universities (TECSCU) and Region VII Representative, 2024 - present
- Teacher Education Policy Advisory Council (TEPAC), a collaboration of UVU SOE and seven partner school districts, 2022 - present
- Utah Council of Education Deans (UCED), 2018 present
- Chair, Utah Council of Education Deans (UCED), 2021 2022
- Leadership Council member, UVU/MTECH/K-16 Alliance, 2018 present
- Chair, Professional Development Coordination Council, a subcommittee of the K-16 Alliance, 2018 - 2022